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MASSACHUSETTS HISTORICAL COMMISSION —
80 BOYLSTON STREET Town CONCORD
: ?OSTON’ = \ RFECEN e st Name Hubbard Street
:u-ses (inclusive) 204, 212, 220
*“IPTION
- —%h1 Date or Period ca. 1885-8

inant Architectural Styles

vernacular Queen Anne

| Intrusions none

“itions see p. 3

)?ﬂ(’ fq/f(, /‘/ thb&l’[f SL{YPUL ([0&’4655 )Acreage less than cne acre

Sketch Map: Draw map of street, clearly &4
showing all buildings; indicate street
addresses for all buildings; identify
intrusions.

Indicate north.
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« by Ted Shidl
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NATIONAL REGISTER CRITERIA STATEMENT (if applicable)

ARCHITECTURAL SIGNIFICANCE Describe important architectural featu
other streetscapes within the community. Fes g evaliats in tems. uf

The north side of the end of Hubbard Street is one of Concord center's most charming
streetscapes of 1880's cottages. All three are two-bay, 2 1/2-story, "gable-and-ell"
houses with side-hall entries and polygonal bay windows on the facade. This is a
vernacular Italianate house type common at that time, but the houses are similar enough
in detail to suggest that they were all built by the same hand--probably that of Andrew
S. Lowden. (A house of the same type at #196 Thoreau Street, just east, is probably
part of the group, as well.) All are in good to excellent condition. Architectural
trim, consistent with the type, includes narrow corner- and rake boards and unboxed
cornices. Many identical details appear here--all three have identical elaborately-
bracketed door canopies; #s 204 and 220 have the same wide, projecting lintels at the
windows, and identical bracketing on the bay window. A curious foundation material
appears at #s 204 and 212--a tan, imitation-brick veneer. (Cont.)

HISTORICAL SIGNIFICANCE Explain historical importance of stree
t
relates to the development of the community. P seupe And o the strestscans

These houses are significant as some of the earliest constructed in the "Herringville"
neighborhood. They all stand on "lot 33," the westernmost lot laid out by the
developers of the Hubbard Estate subdivision on the north side of the street in 1872.
The lot was subsequently re-divided, and these three buildings, along with the adjacent

) house at 196 Thoreau Street, were all standing by 1889. (A signature on a wall at #204
indicates that that house may be as early as 1874, although no buildings are shown here

) on the 1875 map.) The earliest map evidence from two maps of 1889, is somewhat
confusing as to the early ownership of this streetscape. Two houses, including #204,
are shown under the name of Ball, (one "Mrs. H. Ball,") but it is not clear whether the
other is #212 or 220. One map shows #212 as belonging to carriage and
harness-manufacturer Arthur B. Black. In any case, by 1906 the ownership of all three
houses had changed, and A. Clark was the owner of #204, CP Howe of #212, and M. Murphy
of #220. (The fact that none of the three are listed in the directory of that year may
indicate that these were rental houses at that time.)

It is likely that these three buildings, all said to have been constructed by the same
carpenter, were built by Andrew S. Lowden, who later joined with Richard Wilson to build
several more houses in the neighborhood. (See Area Form.) Lowden may have had his
first carpentry shop on his property at #211 Hubbard, just northwest of the house; the
shop of Lowden & Wilson, later (by 1918,) R. L. Wilson, was located in several small

BIBLIBE&AS&?Q?ﬂJ?g} &E?ékfﬁhé?e end of Willow Street, adjacent to the tracks.
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Town directories. ;
Maps, plans, and atlases: 1889, 1893, 1906.
Interviews with owners, 1990.
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ARCHITECTURAL SIGNIFICANCE, cont.

Some differences do appear among the houses, however. 212 and 220 have 6-over-6-sash
windows; those at #204 are 4-over-4. The ell at #204 also has a facade veranda, on
openwork posts with sawcut brackets. Those at the other two houses have been altered or
removed.

MHCH# Wall fabric, alterations, and outbuildings
Map/parcel #

e 55 204 Hubbard St. - clapboard. Garage.
G10-352

$EY 212 Hubbard St. - clapboard. Carriage house.
G10-351

o 220 Hubbard St. - clapboard. Later oriel bay on ell.
G10-349

Stap : to Inventory form at b&..mgom_f



